Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 11:29 AM

To: ‘Adrian Baker'; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan; mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Littrell, Kyle; Ashley Ager

Subject: RE: Closure request JRU 16/2RP-3315

RE: XTO (Formerly BOPCO well) * JRU 16 * 2RP-3315 * DOR: 10/1/15
Your request for closure of the above referenced release is approved.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

From: Adrian Baker <abaker@Itenv.com>

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>;
Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; Ashley Ager <aager@Itenv.com>

Subject: Closure request JRU 16/2RP-3315

Mike and Crystal,

Please see the attached closure request for a historical release at the JRU 16/2RP-3315. If you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact myself or Kyle Littrell at XTO.

Thank you
Adrian Baker
Project Geologist

qr: LT Environmental, Inc.

Aty Gasmrey

LT Environmental, Inc.
3300 North A Street, Building 1, #103
Midland , Texas 79705



(432) 704-5178 office
(432) 894-5641 cell
(432) 704-5179 fax
www.ltenv.com
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